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Our Lady Of Victories Catholic Church

B5949 Our Lady of Victories
Catholic Church

Location

548 Burke Road,, CAMBERWELL VIC 3124 - Property No B5949

Municipality
BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 6, 2005

A prominently sited domed cruciform church of French character, designed by A A Fritsch and built between 1913
and 1918 of Waurn Ponds freestone. The massive exterior is dominated by the crossing dome, sheathed in
copper, surmounted by a cupola and gilt statue of Our Lady of Victories. The spacious interior focusses upon a
large circular apse, with coffered ceiling, containing an elaborate classical altar piece with flanking columns and
entabature.

The lavish fitting includes a complete cycle of Hardman stained glass, mosaics, statuary, pulpit carved by Robert
Prenzel, and large divided organ by Magahy of Cork. Fritsch's most important church design and a major
example of a twentieth century Australian church in the Romanesque style.

Classified: 01/09/1988



Hermes Number 64714

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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